



CARMEN POZO

Eager and dedicated, I am a hard-working professional keen on embracing new challenges and experiences. With a versatile skill set and a pioneering spirit, I bring a track record of adapting swiftly to diverse environments while delivering results. My willingness to explore new opportunities, coupled with a strong work ethic, allows me to approach tasks with adaptability and innovation.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Name**
Carmen Pozo
- Address**
Skodagasse 32
Vienna (Austria), 1080
- Work**
i i i 2020 a 2f
- Email**
info@dr-pozo.at
- Place of birth**
Córdoba (Spain)
- Nationality** Spanish
- Website**
www.dr-pozo.at

LANGUAGES

- Spanish ★★★★★
- German ★★★★★
- English ★★★★★

FOCUS AREAS

- Andrology ★★★★★
- Reconstructive Urology ★★★★★
- Endourological procedures ★★★

CHARACTERISTICS

- Team-oriented personality
- Proactive - high level of initiative
- Resilient - highly adaptable to new situations



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Apr 2021 - Present**
Consultant Urological Surgeon
[Klinik Donaustadt, Vienna, Austria](#)
 - Establishment of the Andrology Unit
 - Focus areas: Andrology, Urethra Reconstruction Team, BPH.
 - Mentorship program for residents
 - Organization of training sessions for urologists.
 - Creation of informational sessions for andrological patients.
- Jan 2022 - Present**
Consultant Urological Surgeon
[Men's Health Center, Vienna, Austria](#)
Private practice with a primary focus on andrology
- Jun 2018 - Mar 2021**
Consultant Urological Surgeon
[University General Hospital of Vienna, Vienna, Austria](#)
Under the leadership of Prof. Shariat
 - Leadership duties as head of urology clinics.
 - Endoscopic surgeries for BPH and lithiasis.
 - General urology duties during on-call shifts
- May 2013 - May 2018**
Urology Resident
[Hospital Universitario Fundación Alcorcón, Alcorcón, Madrid](#)
Residency mentored by Prof. Carlos Llorente, specializing in urological oncology, laparoscopic and endourological procedures, encompassing diverse urological realms: reconstructive, andrology, and functional urology.
Engaged in research, academic initiatives, and regular participation in urology-related workshops, conferences, and training sessions.



EDUCATION

- Sep 2006 - Sep 2012**
Bachelor's Degree in Medicine
[Universidad de Córdoba, Córdoba, España](#)
Bachelor's Degree in Medicine affiliated with the University Hospital of Córdoba.
- Sep 2010 - Jul 2011**
Erasmus Programm
[Charité Universitätsmedizin Berlin, Berlin, Germany](#)
Participated in a year-long Erasmus program across Charité's campuses, including 6-month internship in Berlin's healthcare centers.
- Sep 2011 - Aug 2012**
Clinic Year
[Universidad Autónoma de Madrid, Hospital Universitario La Paz](#)
Conducted the final clinical year at Hospital Universitario La Paz, gaining experience in various specialties including pediatric surgery, psychiatry, and oncology.



INTERNSHIPS



Nov 2023 - Nov 2023

Observer

University College London Hospital, London, United Kingdom

Observership with Prof. Ralph centered on andrology. Acquired insights into surgical techniques for Peyronie's Disease, Penile Implants, Infertility, and Gender-affirming surgeries.



Feb 2017 - Mar 2017

Observer

University General Hospital of Vienna, Vienna, Austria

Observership under Prof. Shariat focused on urothelial cancer. Gained experience in oncological procedures, major surgeries, engaged in research, culminating in a published work.



Jul 2009 - Aug 2009

Sommer Research Scholarship

IFMSA (International Federation of Medical Students' Association), University of Wroclaw, Poland

Exchange scholarship involving active participation in the Forensic Medicine department at the University of Wroclaw, conducting various DNA tests and observing autopsies



CERTIFICATES



2018

Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)



2013

Medical Intern Resident Examination (MIR)

The MIR (Médico Interno Residente) is the national competitive examination in Spain that allocates medical graduates to specialized residency programs based on their scores and preferences.



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

- Medical cooperation project as a urologist at Notre Dame de la Santé Hospital, in the city of Dchang, Cameroon
- Volunteered for one month at 'Bright Future' association in Jaipur, India, at a center supporting uneducated girls and women, focusing on female empowerment. Current project follow-up.



LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

- Aug 2021
- Impact of Intestinal Urinary Diversion on the Risk of Fracture and Loss of Bone Mass: A Systematic Review**
[Bladder Cancer](#), vol. 7, no. 3, pp. 365-376, 2021 – IOS Press
- Pozo, Carmen*; Pradere, Benjamin; Rebhan, Katharina; Chao, Cao; Yang, Lin; Abufaraj, Mohammad; Shariat, Shahrokh F.
- May 2019
- Enhanced Recovery after Radical Cystectomy.**
[Curr Opin Urol](#). 2019 May;29(3):227-238.
- Pozo C*, Shariat SF, D'Andrea D, Fajkovic H, Abufaraj M.
- Jul 2019
- A comprehensive analysis of cost of an active surveillance cohort compared to radical prostatectomy as primary treatment for prostate cancer.**
[World J Urol](#). 2019 Jul;37(7):1297-1303.
- Pozo C*, Hernández V, Capitán C, de la Peña E, Fernández-Conejo G, Martínez MDM, Del Riego S, Pérez-Fernández E, Llorente C.
- Oct 2019
- Risk Factors for Urinary Tract Infection in Men Treated with Transurethral Resection of the Prostate for Lower Urinary Tract Symptoms**
[Int Arch Urol Complic](#) 5:062
- J Stangl-Kremser, S Brönimann, M Abufaraj, *C Pozo*, SF Shariat, G Schatzl.
- Jul 2018
- Association of Smoking Status With Recurrence, Metastasis, and Mortality Among Patients With Localized Prostate Cancer Undergoing Prostatectomy or Radiotherapy: A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis.**
[JAMA Oncol](#). 2018 Jul 1;4(7):953-961.
- Foerster B, *Pozo C*, Abufaraj M, Mari A, Kimura S, D'Andrea D, John H, Shariat SF.
- Feb 2018
- Accuracy and prognostic value of variant histology and lymphovascular invasion at transurethral resection of bladder.**
[World J Urol](#). 2018 Feb;36(2):231-240.
- Abufaraj M, Shariat SF, Foerster B, *Pozo C*, Moschini M, D'Andrea D, Mathieu R, Susani M, Czech AK, Karakiewicz PI, Seebacher V